Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St Helen's Church on Tuesday 31st August 2021 at 7pm.

Present: Councillors Hood, Chapman, Bratton and Bradshaw. Five members of the public and the Parish Clerk.

01.08.2021 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest.
- **(b)** To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below: Councillors Bradshaw and Chapman were granted a dispensation on item 06 (a) 3 as without would mean that the Parish Council would not be able to conduct the business required

O2.08.2021 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Councillor Plaskitt and Ward Councillor Hasthorpe.

03.08.2021 Open Forum:

Five members of the public attended the meeting and raised concerns regarding the speed of vehicles since the removal of the gates and chicanes. The Chair advised that NELC have completed speed checks and are in the process of putting together proposals. It was also suggested that residents can also report their concerns by going to NELC portal customer services. Link as follows: - Report it - NELC | NELC (nelincs.gov.uk)

Another resident raised his concerns regarding Bradley Road development inconsistences. The Chair stated that the unfortunate thing is that the Parish Council is only a statutory consultancy and once the council have sent in their comments they are not consulted further unless there are any variations to a planning application. He said that the Parish Council will forward their concerns to support residents.

04.08.2021 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th June & 19th July 2021. Proposed by Cllr Chapman and seconded by Cllr Bratton. RESOLVED: The Minutes of 30th June & 19th July 2021 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

05.08.2021 Police Liaison:

There have been forty-five crimes recorded across the whole of the Wolds Ward for July and August (26th) of these there has been three crimes for Barnoldby le Beck. A rock was thrown through a window of a property on Main Road. The offender reached through the broken window and stole a wallet. The other two relate to reports of harassment and sending malicious communications in a long running domestic dispute.

06.08.2021 Planning items:

- (a) To discuss any planning matters.
- (1) DM/0501/21/REM Land at Old Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Reserved matters to include access, appearance, landscaping, layout and scale pursuant to DM/0199/18/OUT to erect one detached dwelling with a detached garage and a detached dwelling with integral garage, boundary treatments and associated works.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and raised no objections. However, the Parish Council has requested that the following conditions are applied:

- 1. Tradespeople's vehicles park within the boundary and not on the verge/highway. This will help with safety issues on narrow lanes.
- 2. The usual working hours are applied.
- 3. Plans show a 1.8-meter wall, preference would be to see hedges planted as this would help the environment and be more in keeping in a rural village.
- (2) **DM/0731/21/FUL** The Hollow, Old Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Demolish existing conservatory and erect single storey rear extension, erect first floor side extension to include balcony, install rear first floor dormer, install two Juliet balconies to first floor front elevation, install additional roof lights and various alterations.
 - RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and raised no objections subject to the balcony design observations; to protect privacy that the balcony does not overlook neighbouring properties and for the use of obscure glass to be considered.
- (3) DM/0077/21/FUL Land Off Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Retrospective application for engineering operations to relocate soils. States nothing about treatment.
 - RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and agreed that previous comments have not been addressed and that they maintain their previous stance to oppose this application.
- (b) To receive an update regarding Kings Chase development safety concerns raised. RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed the response from NELC Enforcement and agreed that another email is sent highlighting safety issues of vehicles reversing on to a busy Main Road.
- (c) To discuss and receive concerns raised regarding breach of conditions at the Bradley Road Development. The Parish Council agreed that generally the developer is not abiding by the conditions that have been applied to the Bradley Road development and that this should be up to the planning department to make sure all conditions are adhered to according to the conditions applied by NELC.
 - RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that the developer is not abiding by the Planning conditions that have been applied to this application. The Parish Council fully support residents' concerns that have been raised and agreed to write to NELC planning department.

07.08.2021 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting.

- (a) The public footpath near water dell has been closed due to a fallen tree damaging the boardwalk. A resident advised that the footpath is still open. Information only.
- (b) ERNLLA's annual general meeting 2021 to be held via Zoom on Thursday 23rd September at 7pm. Meeting link and papers sent to Councillors prior to the meeting.

08.08.2021 St. Helens Church.

(a) To discuss and consider church flood lights running costs – Clerk advised that two emails have been sent to the Vicar and has not received a reply. Cllr Bratton advised that he will contact Gordon Brown again.

RESOLVED: Clerk to continue to try and make contact with the Vicar.

(b) To discuss and consider replacement of the church gates – Chair advised that the opportunity for funding this year has expired. He explained to the residents in attendance the reason for obtaining funding. Holding a coffee morning in the church was discussed, but this would need the support of the residents.

RESOVLED: Councillor Chapman agreed to put information on the Facebook page.

09.08.2021 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

- (a) To receive information regarding the verge behind the Ship Clerk advised that this has been reported and has received an email to say the work has been completed. Noted.
- (b) To receive information from the highways meeting Clerk advised that the proposals to help reduce vehicles speeds are being finalised. The suggestions have been put forward for consideration to the LPT Minor Highways Scheme. The suggestion for CCTV security cameras could not be justified. Noted.

10.08.2021 Village Projects/Improvements.

- (a) To receive an update regarding application for S106 monies for continuing the cycleway from A18 Barton Street into the village Clerk advised that the rules that govern Section 106 are quite strict and that any monies are specifically in relation to the development. She advised that Debbie Swatman (Highway Officer) has said that she can look at and may incorporate the cycleway in the speed issue. Noted.
- (b) To receive an update regarding the purchase of a Defibrillator and costs. Clerk advised that she has been successful in receiving a defibrillator through Grimsby & Immingham tip who were offering to donate a defibrillator every month for a year to local charities and community groups. A letter has been forwarded to the proprietor of the Ship to ask if he will consider having the defibrillator fixed to an external wall in a visible location. Noted.

11.08.2021 To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm.

(a) Face-to-face archaeology event on 21^{st} September 2021 – Clerk advised that she is waiting for further details. Noted.

12.08.2021 The Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend.

(a) Extended bank holiday weekend Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June 2022. The Parish Council discussed the possibility of open gardens, coffee morning and agreed that a sub-committee would be needed to move this event forward.

RESOVLED: Councillor Chapman to place on the Facebook page requesting for volunteers who could help and commit to be part of a committee.

13.08.2021 To discuss any matter raised by Parish Councillors. None.

14.08.2021 Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 8th September 2021 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.
- (b) ERNLLCA Annual General Meeting Thursday 23rd September via Zoom at 7pm
- (c) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 8th November 2021.

15.08.2021 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 31st August 2021 and approve their payment:

Bank TransferToFor£OnlineMrs K KirkhamSalary288.75OnlineMrs K KirkhamMileage/2mth Internet27.20

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) Financial Review up to 30th July 2021 was given to Councillors and explained by the clerk. All paperwork was sent to Councillors prior to the meeting.

RESOLVED: The bank reconciliation up to 31st July 2021 was received and approved.

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.30pm



Local Community News

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update May 2021

Crime

There have been forty-five crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward throughout July and August (26th). Of these there have been three reports in Barnoldby-le-Beck.

During the early hours of 16th July, a rock was thrown through a window of a property on Main Road. The offender reached through the broken window and stole a wallet.

The other two reports relate to reports of harassment and sending malicious communications in a long running domestic dispute.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 1355 Dan Hassan <u>daniel.hassan@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7713 Diane Bell <u>diane.bell@humberside.pnn.policxe.uk</u>

Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds